
Subject: Collaboration Meeting 19/2 at GSI

Posted by [Tobias Stockmanns](#) on Tue, 04 Jun 2019 08:26:18 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear PandaRooters,

our PANDA Collaboration Meeting at GSI is approaching. We will have our parallel session at the usual spot on Tuesday, June 25th from 9:00 - 13:00.

In addition we will have a discussion about the EMC software on Tuesday Afternoon, from 16:30 - 18:30. This meeting is intended for software developers working on the EMC.

If you want to give a presentation please reply in this forum or write an e-mail to Ralf (r.kliemt@gsi.de) or me.

Cheers,

Tobias
